
U.S. Department of Justice 
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco. Firearms and Explosives Assignment and Report 

1. OPERATING NAME AND ADDRESS 
(INCLUDE ZIP CODE AND COUNTY) 

Del Sports Inc 
817 Main Street 
Margaretville,NY 12455, Delaware 

2_ U.I. NUMBER (ORG. SEG. CODE, ASSIGNMENT NO., P.P.C.) 
765060-2016-0041-B1B 

3 PERMIT/LICENSE NUMBER 
616025016L08337 

4a. TARGET DATE 
11/30/2015 

4b. TARGET HOURS 

5. REQUESTED BY (SIGNATURE, TITLE AND DATE) 

6 ATF OFFICER(S) ASSIGNED 
- Lead Investigator 

- Assigned Investigator 
(b)(6) 
(b)(6) 

7 ASSIGNED BY (SIGNATURE, TITLE AND DATE) 

(b)(6) Area Supervisor, 10/01/2015 

8. PURPOSE/SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS 

Conduct mandatory 2yr Recall inspection. WC held 11/2014 

9, INSPECTION RESULTS ri CHECK IF NO VIOLATIONS, ADJUSTMENTS, ETC 10. TRAVEL EXPENSES OPTIONAL) 
NO_ OF VIOLATIONS 4 NO_ OF REFERRALS 2111 - PER DIEM 

NO_ OF TECS CHECKS 12 NO. OF TECS HITS 2112 - P_O.A. 

NO_ OF TAX 
ADJUSTMENTS 

$ VALUE OF TAX INCREASES 2113 - COMM. AIR 

$ VALUE OF TAX DECREASES 2114 - RENTAL CAR 

NO_ OF ASSESSMENTS $ VALUE OF ASSESSMENTS 2115 - GPV EXPENSES 

NO. OF CLAIMS $ VALUE OF CLAIMS 2116 - MISC. 

NO. OF TAX PERIODS $ VALUE OF TAXES VERIFIED TOTAL $ FOR INSP. 

11_ ATF OFFICER'S RECOMMENDATION 

Submitted by (b)(6) - Industry Operations Investigator 

Ruhmiftpri nn• 19iiionis 
On November 17, 2015 Investigators (10Is)(b)(6) and (b)(6) of the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives (BATF) 
began a recall compliance inspection at the premise of De po s Inc. On November 19, 2015 at the conclusion of the onsite 
inspection the investigators conducted a closing conference with David Budin and Antonia Budin at which time the investigator also 
issued David Budin a Report of Violations. 

Viols WL ONLY and Recall Inspection 

ATF OFFICER'S NAME (MONTH, YEAR, HOURS) 

NOV 2015 36.50 
DEC 2015 17.50 

12. TIME ACCOUNTING DATA 

(b)(6) 

ATF OFFICER'S SUBTOTAL 54.00 

ATF OFFICER'S NAME (MONTH, YEAR, HOURS) 

ATF OFFICER'S SIGNATURE 

(b)(6) 
NOV 2015 29.00 

ATF OFFICER'S SUBTOTAL 29.00 ATF OFFICER'S SIGNATURE 

TOTAL HOURS 83.00 
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U.S. Department of Justice 
Bureau of Alcohol. Tobacco. Firearms and Explosives Assignment and Report 

1. OPERATING NAME AND ADDRESS 
(INCLUDE ZIP CODE AND COUNTY) 

Del Sports Inc 
817 Main Street 
Margaretville,NY 12455, Delaware 

2. U.I. NUMBER (ORG. SEG. CODE, ASSIGNMENT NO., P P.C.) 
765060-2016-0041-B1B 

3. PERMIT/LICENSE NUMBER 
616025016L08337 

4a. TARGET DATE 
11/30/2015 

4b. TARGET HOURS 

5. REQUESTED BY (SIGNATURE, TITLE AND DATE) 

13. REVIEW AND ROUTING 

REVIEW COMMENTS AND RECOMMENDATION 

Discussed inspection with Lead 1O1. No recall necessary. WL only. 

Viols WL ONLY and No Recall Inspection 

X REVIEWED 

SIGNATURE AND TITLE 
(b)(6) 

7 CONCUR X SEE COMMENTS X FINAL DISPOSITION 

REVIEW DATE 
- Area Supervisor 

ROUTING SEQUENCE AND DATE 
(b)(6) 

Digitally signed 
DN: cn 

email 
Date: 2015 I 2.16 15:34:16 -05'00' 

b (b)(1, ,
(b)(6) , 

e . l7Rnswn,rf1 ou ATF 
(b)(6) 

w 12/16/2015 

O 1  
O 2  

O 3  
O 4  

,c=US 

CONTROL FILE POSTED DATE 
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U.S. Department of dastice 
Horeira of Alcohol. rot:acct. Fire-arms 2nd Explosives Report of Violations 

instructions 
Please swim firmly with a bail point pen wiser: oompleting ibis form. ATF Akers *ill prepare this form in triplicate The original copy will be given to the proprietor or a responsble 
representative the Irma:ming copies will be submitted wish the completed inspection report &venison= will detach one copy from the completed report for their tiles. 

Name of Proprietor 

Del Sports inn 

Street Adikr.o... 

1817 Main Street 

( ir!. 

M.i.reards ilk 

State 

NY 

lip Code 

12455- 

Cotart 

Delaware 
Pige 1 of 

4 Page-, 

Liceose'Permit'lle.gistry Number l7/ 4 n3'1

616025fJ1.61-14337 

Expiration Dole 

11/1/2016 

Dods) or Per.od of Inspection 

11' :7,2014 through 11.162015 

Inspection Results 

tr examination of your premises. records and operations has disclosed the folio:A-mg Niolations wtiieh hug; beer explained to you: 

umber: 1 

Nature of Violation: 
',teens= tailed it rNank.x,-s per 2' Cilt 478.124tca 11 to obtain a completed ATE 1 4-173 
certifying the tram em is cot prohibizei from possessing a firarm in or affecting co-yrrinerce. 

(b)(3) 112 Public Law 55 125 STAT 552 

Citation: 27 CI'R 478..124(c:41) 

Date Corrections to he \i tote: 
lif ow? corrected intrinedraleiy) 

Corrective Action to be Taken: licensee was remit-led to review all ATE form 4473's for 
(,f lot earrea ci inmedtirjelp completeness and accolacy, prior to eompleting az.1 over the 

coloiter firearms trmsaction to any tailtectiscd perKs.n 

Tat C.tik-:11 . 
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.S. Department of Justice 
of Alcohol, Tobacco. Firearms and FA-plosives Report of Violations 

Instructions 
Please write fIrmly with a ball point pen whet completing this form ATF officers vk 1 I lx-cpare this (men m triplicate. The original copy v•-.41 be given to the proprietor in a responsible 
reptcseniativc the nattaining copies will be submitted with the completed irspezrico repot. SupervNOM will detach one copy from the ceung,leted nrpon for their files 

Name of Proprietor 

Del Sports Inc 

Street Adam.* 

817 Main Street 

C i n 

Marpretvilk 

State 

NY 

lip Cade 

I245i- 

Counts 

Delaware 
Page 2 of 

4 Pages 

License'F'ermilitegistry Nt.mber (If 0,1_1. 
61602501.61.08337 

Expiration Date 

II ,1101b 

Daietsi or Period of inspection 

1117:2(M throng 11.0166'2015 

Inspection Results 

M evamination of your premises. records anti rpzrations him disclosed the le llovilng vio':ations which have beer_ explained to you. 

Number: 2 

Nature of Viotntion: 
Per 27 CFR 41811 licensee aka Alintstances to foffeiw manscitons on MT form 4473 

- 1 v - ; • .4. . ( . I 

(6) L(5 1Y 112" i"Cblic Law 55 125'STAT 552 
Citation: _7 CFR 478 21(ai 

Date Corrections to be Made: 
ft( ror crofratql mrarrsedlatrly) 

Corrective Action to be Taken: 
fifetpt ois.inedirirefro 

Licensee MIS reminded to review all ATF F 4473's for 
completeness and accuracy prior to completing an over ihc 
counter tireamts trunsaoinn to any unlicensed 

Itff Officio 
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U.S. Department of Justice 

Bureau of Alcohol. Tobas.i.o. Firearms slut Explosives Report of Violations 

Instructions 

Please wine firmly with a ball point pias when oornploing this form. ATF officers will prepare this foot in triplicate. The original copy will be given to the proprietor ur a responsible 
representedivc. The ramming copies will be submined with the completed inspection report Silpersisoes will death one airy from the asarnpletoAt report for their files. 

Name of Proprietor 

Del SporIs Inc 

Street Addr&ss 

I RI 7 Math Sarno 

City 

Margaret% ilk 

state 

NY 

Zip Code 

12455- 

Cotint 

Delaware 
Page 3 of 

4 Pages 

LicenPermibRitgichy Number fifanyi 

6,6000 161.08337 

Expiration Date 

I 111I20145 

Dams) or Period o 'Inspection 

11,17(2014 through I 1 ,16'2915 

Inspection Results 

An imarniaation of your premises. =ands and operations has disclosed the following have ,beerr explaince to you: 

Number: 3 

Nature of Violatioo: 
Licensee failed to irillinsutna to record autiusiUnrs suuticrt disposiliens per 27 CFR 
-178.125(el 

(b)(3) 112 Public Law 55 125 STAT 552 

Citation: 27 CFR 478.1251e) 

Date Corrections to he Made: 
at nor conveteti numeji4veAv 

Corrective Action to be Taken: 1. icenser was told to make lurid), and act. rate entms as 
ohm, corre,cle,1 mmej s,  co ) required by 27 CFR 1354c I in die acquisition and sL-1/4-position 

records on all firearms transactions conducted. 

tr...-._ I I N, I, 
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U.S. Department of Justice 
Rama o€Alcothol. lohacco, tirstanrb end Explcbis es Report of Violations 

Instruetioirs 
Pierre write firrid with r Lull point pen sshier. completing. This form. Aft officers will prepare this form in triplicate. The original copy will be giver to the proprietor or n responsible 
reviesentatiss- The remaining copies is ill be submitted with the completed inspection report fNupersisors will detach eine copy from the ...varietal report for their files. 

Name of Proprietor 

Del Sports Inc 

Street Mike:is 

til? Maio Street 

City 

Margaret, rile 

State 

NY 

Zip Code 

12455- 

County 

Delawure 
Page 4 of 

4 eager

Licenx...PerniivRegistry Nurnher Worn') 

616025016LO/037 

Expiration Date 

II/1,7016 

Chtle(s) or Period of Icspe-tion 

11117,7014 thrnugh 11.'16,2015 

Inspection Results 

An oaininalion of 2o.tur premises. records and npertg,ons has disci.c.sed the following volatior.s which c been explained tc, you. 

Number: 4 Dale Corrections to be Made: 

Nature of Violation: 
(lftra corrected :nkirowdrctlely) 

Corrective lotion to be Taken: LiCrre;Ce WAS told to rtraciA all ATF 4473's for 
Licensee illilInge,ns.v proc•reded 
to protobiturg questions I I b thru III 
27 CFR 478 99 s licensed dealer shall 

di a firearm trarnitcr ss her, the purcl,,er ans•xemi •*yes-

to s irlsersoirt

eifna torree: td intiymbafttp convicts:nets and accuracy prior to conVeting an over the 
counter [rearms Inutiscrion to any unlicensed person. (b) (3) - Public Law 1 12-55 ( 125 Stat 5521 

>< . s. .ti 
Lnowing or luwirtg reasuralle cause to belit‘c :bat such person is protubited from reeetsing 
firearms 

Citation: 27 CFR 478.99( c) 

I Ha r a this Report of Violations /Proprietor's SigliffiWit and :fee) 

P -:—t -

(b)(6) 
rat r..,tsca. • • 

„1„4, (4. 
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U.S. Department of Justice 

Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, 
Firearms and Explosives 

32 Old Slip, Suite 3500, New York, NY 10005 

December 16, 2015 

www.atf.gov 

765060 

Del Sports Inc. 
c/o Mr. David Budin 
817 Main Street 
Margaretville, NY 12455 
RE: 616025016L08337 

Dear Mr. Budin: 

(b)(6) 

During a recent inspection at your firearms business covering the period November 17, 2014 to 
November 16, 2015 you were cited for violations of Title 27, Code of Federal Regulations, Part 
478. A copy of the Report of Violations, ATF F 5030.5, issued at the time of the inspection is 
enclosed. 

All violations were fully explained to you by the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and 
Explosives (ATF) Industry Operations Investigators. You indicated that you understood the 
requirements of the firearms laws and regulations and that corrective actions would be taken to 
eliminate future violations. 

The records you are required to maintain and the business operations you conduct are important 
to law enforcement in our continuing efforts to reduce violent crime and protect the public. It is 
essential that you comply with all Federal laws and regulations that govern your firearms 
business. This is critical to carrying out our mission to protect the public and to ensure that 
criminals do not gain access to firearms. ATF appreciates the efforts you and other industry 
members make in this area. We look forward to continuing to work with you in that regard. 

You are reminded that retention of your Federal firearms license is conditioned upon your 
compliance with Federal laws and regulations. Any future violations, either repeat or otherwise, 
could be viewed as willful and may result in the revocation of your license. Please ensure that 
future compliance is achieved. 
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-2-
Del Sports Inc. 

Should you have any questions regardin: this matter, please contac 
Industry Operations Investigator at (b)(6) 

Sincerel ours 

(b)(6) 
Enclosure 

c: Federal Firearms Licensing Center 
New York VI (IO) Field Office 

(b)(6) 

April 9 2019 Document Production 504 



Address: 817 Main Street 
Margaretville, New York 12455 

1 - Introduction 

Inspection Profile: 
On November 17, 2015 Investigators (IOIs) ( b ) (6) and (b ) (6) of the Bureau 
of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives (BATF) began a recall compliance 
inspection at the premise of Del Sports Inc. The onsite inspection lasted three 
days (November 17, 18 and 19th). The inspection period covered November 17, 
2014 — November 16, 2015. The investigators completed a full inventory of 
firearms and review of all required records. 

.(b)(6) During the inspection the President David Budin an 
were present and interviewed by the investigators. On Novem • er 19, 2015 at the 
conclusion of the onsite inspection the investi ators conducted a closing 
conference with David Budin and ( b ) (6) at which time the investigator 
also issued David Budin a Report o Vio ations. 

Business Profile: 
The licensee operates a retail shop in the village of Margaretville. The licensee 
sells firearms and accessories and provides basic . nsmithin. services. The 
premise is owned by David Budin and ( b)(6) and therefore no 
landlord verification was required. Zoning approval was yeti ied by ICI 

in a past inspection and is documented in the area office file. (b)(6) 

Durin... the inspection period the licensee acquired (b)(4 and in the same time 
(b)(4)frame firearms were disposed of. Approximately % of all firearm 

acquisitions and dispositions were of used firearms. Del Sports Inc.'s conducts 
100% of their business activity from their licensed premise, they do not 
participate in gun shows. The licensee also facilitates transfers of firearms for 
those individuals who purchase via the internet or who must comply with the 
New York Safe Act. The licensee ac•uires firearms from the following 
wholesalers: (b)(4) 

The licensee has the following New York State licenses required for handguns: 

Dealers License No. D794, expires 5/31/2018 
Gunsmith License No.237, expires 5/31/2018 

The current Type-01 Dealer in Firearms Other Than Destructive Devices is the 
appropriate type to cover the business activities. 

Ownership and Control: 
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The business entity is a co 'oration owned and operated by David Budin. On 
11/12/2015 Investigator ( b ) (6) verified the corporation remains active by 
querying New York Division o Corporations website. The corporation operates 
under Employee Identification Number of 

3 2 1.-3 LI .3 :3 E-3 1 0 3 

No other responsible persons / hidden ownership disclosed as a result of this 
inspection. 

IOI(b)(6) ran a Criminal history query of David Budin which resulted in no 
hits. 

Variance: 
The investigator found no need for a variance during this inspection. The 
investigator did however reminded the licensees of their requirement to request 
and obtain a variance if they had any activity that was not in conformity with the 
federal firearms regulations 

2 - Recommendation 
Violations Warning Letter and No Recall Inspection 

3 - Inspection History 

4 - Ac 

Date and Type of Inspection: 
UI#: 
Inspection Results: 

Date and Type of Inspection: 
UI#: 
Inspection Results: 

Date and Type of Inspection: 
UI#: 
Inspection Results: 

11/18/2013 Recall Inspection 
765060-2014-0051 
Violations With Warning Conference and Warning 
Letter and Recall Inspection 

8/20/2013 Recall Inspection 
765060-2012-0292 
Violations With Warning Conference and Warning 
Letter and Recall Inspection. 

3/7/2011Compliance Inspection 
765060-2011-0084 
Violations With Warning Conference and Warning 
Letter and Recall Inspection. 

uisition & Disposition A&D) Record - Inventory 
Investigators ( b ) (6) and (b) (6) completed a full comparison of firearms in 
inventory to De Sports Inc.'s dis osition records (A&D books). The investigators 
found that the corporation had. open entries and 298 firearms in its physical 
inventory. 
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Pol(b)(6) cited the licensee for failure in instances to properly account for 
firearms in their A&D records, per 27 CFR 478.125(e) as follows: 

• Licensee failed to record the required acquisition 
received on March 22, 2014 or repair. 

(Attachment -Signe ROV & Worksheet 1) 

(b)(3) Pub law 112-55 125 Stat. 552 

• Licensee failed to timel record the disposition of (b) ) u aw a 

on ATF F 4473 dated August 31, 2012. During the 
investigators' irst review of the A&D book the disposition entry was open. 
During the reconciliation by the licensee he believed that the firearm had been 
reported missing during his 2013 inspectioniniiii) and recorded that 
information as the disposition. When the investigators reviewed the 2013 
theft/loss report they discovered that the firearm reported was the same Make 
and model but the serial number was , not a match to the missing 
firearm. A search of the licensee's ATF 4473s by ICI ( b )(6) found an ATF 
Form 4473 numbered. and dated , which was used to sell both 

found missing during this inspection (serial # 
.„ 

) as well 
the licensee had reported as missing during his 2013 inspection 

. Kn(b)(6) directed the licensee to correct the entry for 
in his A&D record as well as contact ATF to have his 

1(3) Pub kw 112.55 125 Star 

as 
(serial # 
the missing 
2013 Theft/Loss Report amended. The licensee made the correction to his 
A&D record and faxed a letter to ATF to have his 2013 Theft/Loss Report 
amended. 
(Attachment -Signed ROV Exhibit 1 Copy of ATF Form 4473 dated 
Exhibit 2 Copy of A&D Record with corrected Entry, Exhibit 3 Copy!!! 
to Amended 2013 Report & Worksheet 1) 

b)(3) Pub Mw 1, 2 SS• . 

Pt.1.li

• Licensee failed to record the dis osition in the re' uired ac' uisition and 
disposition book of 
Neither the firearm nor any I ocumentation was ocat- uring t e inspection 
and the firearm was reported missing to both the local police and ATF via ATF 
Form 3310.11. 
(Attachment -Signed ROV, Exhibit 4 Copy of 2015 ATF Theft/Loss Report 
and Worksheet 1) 

(b)(3) Pub law 112-55 125 Stat. 552 

During the investigators' interview of David Budin he was asked by the investigators 
about Del Sports Inc.'s standard operating procedures as it relates to their A&D 
records. David Budin stated to the investigators that he and ( b)(6) are the only 
people that makes entries into their A&D records. 

The FFL maintains a separate A&D book for his gunsmith activities, the investigators 

April 2019 Narrative Report Production 667 



reviewed both of the licensee's A&D record books and found that they had been 
entering all the required information when they did make entries into their A&D 
records. 

5 - ATF Forms 4473 - NICS & Other Dispositions 
Del Sports Inc. had completed ATF Forms 4473s during the inspection period. 
Investigators ( b ) (6) and (b ) (6) reviewed all forms. During the investigators' 
review of the ATF Form 4473s t e investigator ound that the licensee files it's ATF 
Form 4473s chronologically and they maintain a separate file for cancel, voids and 
denied transactions as required. At the conclusion of the investigators' review the 
investigators discovered: 

• Licensee failed in III instances to follow instructions on ATF form 4473 prior 
to an over the counter firearm transfer to a non-licensee. More s.ecifically on 

dated February 8, 2015 and V dated 
N'larch 27, 2015 question 11(a) was answered "yes" indicating the purchaser 
was not the actual buyer of the firearm. The investigator cited the licensee, per 
27 CFR 478.21(a) See Violations #13 below. 
(Exhibit 5 Copy of (b)(3) Pub law 112-55 125 Stat. 552, Attachment 
Signed ROV & Worksheet 2) 

bX3) Pub law 

• Licensee in. instance proceeded with a firearm transfer when the urchaser 
answered "Yes" to prohibiting questions 11b thru 111 on , dated 
February 8, 2015. The investigator cited the licensee, per 27 CFR 478.99(c), 
see Violations #13 below. 
(Exhibit-6 Copy of 
Worksheet 2) 

u)(3) Pub law 112-55 125 Stat. 552 , Attachment Signed ROV & 

• Licensee failed in. instances to obtain a completed ATF F 4473 certifying 
the transferee is not prohibited from possessing a firearm in or affecting 
commerce as follows: 

(b)(3) Pub law 112-55 125 Stat. 552 

1O1 (b)(6) cited the licensee, ier 27 CFR 478.124 c 1 , see Violations below. 
(Exhibit 7 Copyof(b)(3) Pub law 112-55 125 Stat. 552 
Attachment Signed ROV & Worksheet 2) 
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Investigator (b ) (6) requested and obtained an FFL Audit Report prior to the onsite 
inspection. T e investigator compared the report to the licensee's ATF Form 4473s 
and found no discrepancies. In total 74 NICS transaction numbers (NTNs) consisting 
of 60 • rocecds, 1 open and 14 Denied transactions were verified by Investigator 
(b)(6) . (Exhibit 8 Copy of FLS Audit Report) 

Del Sports maintains certified copies of licenses for dealer to dealer transfers. During 
the investigators interview with David Budin they reminded him of the proper 
procedure for transferring a firearm to law enforcement for "official use". 

During the investigators' interview of David Budin he was asked by the investigators 
about Del Sports Inc.'s standard operating procedures as it relates to their ATF Form 
4473s. David stated to the investigators that he and his mother try to review the forms 
each day but often they get too overwhelmed with customers. ICI ( b ) (6 ) explained 
that they needed to ensure the forms are reviewed timely and thorou y prior to being 
filed. David stated that they would start a new procedure to ensure at least two people 
review the form before the firearm is booked out and the form is filed. 

6 — Multiple Sales 
Per the Violent Crimes Analysis Branch Report the licensee had no report of multiple 
sales. A review of the licensee's records by Investigators (b)(6) and 
disclosed that the licensee had no unreported multiple sales. 

(b)(6) 

7 — Suspicious/Prohibited Purchasers 
Investigator VINI ran NCIC and eTrace queries on ■ firearm purchasers resulting 
in and no positive hits. 

8 — Trace Activity 
The investigator requested a trace report which disclosed the licensee had MI trace 
requests during the ins.ection period. The licensee was able to successfully trace 
of the request. 101(b)(6) questioned David Budin why he was unable to comp ete 
the remaining traces. The licensee stated that the shop was flooded in 2012 and a 
large number of his records were destroyed. (Exhibit 9 Copy of Trace Report) 

During the period of this inspection the investigator found that the licensee had II 
mitisitions. In the same inspection period the investigator found that the licensee had 

dispositions. 

Investigator 
no hits. 

(b)(6) completed a query of eight firearms in NCIC which resulted in 

9 - NFA/Importer/Collector/Manufacturer 
Licensee does not conduct NFA, importer or collecting activity under this license. 

April 2019 Narrative Report Production 669 



10 - Referrals 
The investigator found no information that required a referral to be generated. 

11 - Other 

During this inspection the investigators found that David Budin had a severe 
degenerative vision issue. The medical issues causes his vision to be very limited and 
therefore he depends on ( b)(6) , to maintain most of his records. 
During this inspection the investigators o s serves on numerous occasions David 
requesting his mother assistance to read documents. From the beginning and 
throughout the entirety of this inspection, includinl the closing conference, David 
Budin's mother was present and involved. (b ) (6) irovide ICI ( b ) (6) her 
New York State Driver's license as proof o her i s entity i( b) (6) expiration 

)• (b)(6) 

12 - Closing Actions 
On November 19, 2015 Investigators ( b)(6) and (b ) (6) held a closing conference 
with David Budin. The investigators reviewed the irearms regulations line-byline 
with the licensee per the Acknowledgement of Federal Firearms Regulations form. At 
the conclusion of the review David Budin certified receipt by signing the 
Acknowledgement of Federal Firearms Regulations form. (Exhibit 10 Signed 
Acknowledgment) 
At the conclusion of the review of the Federal Firearms Regulations ICI 
issued the Report of violations to the licensee. The investigator explained each 
violation and backup documentation to the licensee at that time. Once all violations 
were reviewed David Budin signed the ROV as proof of his receipt. (Attachment 
Signed Report of Violations) 
The investigator provided the licensee with the following informational documents: 

(b)(6) 

o ATF F 3310.11: Theft/Loss Report 

o ATF F 4473 (5300.9): Firearms Transaction Record 

o ATF I 5300.23A: Notice to Dealers Participating in Gun Shows 

o ATF P 5300.14: Federal Firearms Regulations Reference Guide 

o ATF P 5300.15: Federal Firearms Licensee Quick Reference and Best Practices 
Guide (revised 8/2010) 

o NICS Guide for Appealing a Firearm transfer brochure 

o NICS E-Check brochure 

o List of ATF telephone numbers and addresses 

13 - Violations 
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1. 27 CFR 478.125(e) 
"REPEAT OF VIOLATION CITED ON March 17, 2011, SEPTEMBER 7, 2012 
and February 11, 2014." 

Violation 

Licensee failed to in instance to record acquisitions and/or dispositions per 27 
CFR 478.125(e). 

1. Licensee failed to record the required acquisition 
received on March 22, 2014 for repair. 

(b)(3) Pub law 112-55 125 Stat. 552 

2. Licensee failed to timely record the disposition o 
on ATF F 4473 dated August 31, 2012 

(b)(3) Pub law 112-55 125 Stat. 552 

3. Licensee failed to record the dis .osition in the re' uired ac.uisition and disposition 
book of(b)(3) Pub law 112-55 125 Stat. 552 . Neither the firearm 
nor any ocumentation was located urmg the inspection and the firearm was reported 
missing. 

Licensee's Response 

David Budin stated that he had thought he had kept his records up-to-date and accurate. 

Corrective Action 

Licensee entered the (b)(3 u aw tat. 2 into his repair A&D book. 

Licensee reported the ,b)(3) Pub law 
tat. 2 missing, via ATF inventory theft/loss 

report form number 3310.11, to ATF and to the Delaware County Sheriffs 
Department. 

Licensee entered dis osition information per ATF F 4473 dated August 31, 2012 for 
the into the acquisition and disposition record. 

Further the IOIs reminded the licensee to make timely and accurate entries as required 
by 27 CFR 125(e) in the acquisition and disposition records on all firearms transactions 
conducted. 

Attachment -Signed ROV Exhibit 1 Copy of ATF Form 4473 dated 8/31/12, Exhibit 
2 Copy of A&D Record with corrected Entry, Exhibit 3 Copy of Fax to Amended 
2013 Theft/Loss Report, Exhibit 4 Copy of 2015 ATF Theft/Loss Report Exhibit 11 
Copy pf Previous ROVs & Worksheet 1 

2. 27 CFR 478.21(a) 

Violation 
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Licensee failed in. instances to follow instructions on ATF form 4473 prior to an 
over the counter firearm transfer to a non-licensee. More suecifically on 

question 
11(a) was answered "yes" indicating the pure aser was not t e actualbuyer of the 
firearm. 

Exhibit 5 Copy of (b)(3) Pub law 112-55 125 Stat. 552, Attachment Signed 
ROV & Worksheet 2 

Licensee's Response 

David Budin stated to the investigators that sometimes it gets really busy with 
customers and he gets rushed. He further stated to the investigators that he was aware 
of his requirements and would be sure to slow down in the future. 

Corrective Action 

Licensee was reminded to review all ATF F 4473's for completeness and accuracy 
prior to completing an over the counter firearms transaction to any unlicensed person. 

3. 27 CFR 478.99(c) 
Violation 
Licensee in  instance proceeded with a firearm transfer when the urchaser 
answered "Yes" to prohibiting questions 11b thru 111 on 

Exhibit-6 Copy Attachment Signed ROV & Worksheet 2 

Licensee's Response 
David Budin stated to the investigators he was unsure how this violation happened 
other that trying to get done too fast. 

Corrective Action 
Licensee was instructed by the investigator to always review the ATF Form 4473s 
prior to transfer to ensure they are complete and accurate. 

4. 27 CFR 478.124(c)(1) 

Violation 
Licensee failed in gi binstances to obtain a completed ATF F 4473 certifying the 
transferee is not pro ited from possessing a firearm in or affecting commerce as 
follows: 

(b)(3) Pub law 112-55 125 Stat. 552 
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(b)(3) Pub law 112-55 125 Stat. 552 

Exhibit 7 Copy of 
Attachment Signed ROV & Worksheet 2 

(b)(3) Pub law 112-55 125 Stat. 552 

Licensee's Response 
David Budin stated to the investigators he was unsure how this violation happened 
other that trying to get done too fast. 

Corrective Action 
Licensee was reminded by the investigators to review all ATF F 4473's for 
completeness and accuracy prior to completing an over the counter firearms transaction 
to any unlicensed person. 

(b)(6) 
Industry Operations Investigator 

Index of Worksheets and Exhibits 

ATTACHMENT: 
• Signed ROVs 
• Work Sheets 

EXHIBITS: 
1. Copy of ATF Form 4473 dated 8/31/12Report of Violations 
2. Copy of A&D Record with corrected Entry 
3. Copy of Fax to Amended 2013 Theft/Loss Report 
4. Copy of 2015 ATF Theft/Loss Report 
5. Copy of 
6. Copy of 
7. Copy of 
8. Copy of FLS Audit Report 
9. Copy of Trace Report 
10. Signed Acknowledgment 
11. Copy of Previous Report of Violations 

(b)(3) Pub law 112-55 125 Stat. 552 
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